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Dorothy Menasco OR0AQASO -SU

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 3:35 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 080250-81; Mid-County Services, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates

Increase in Pinellas County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 17 {(Final Rate Case Expense update).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118

Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Fax: {407) 830-8522

Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Pocket No.: 080250-5U; Mid-County Services, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas
County, Florida - Filing the Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative
Code.

c. Mid-County Services, Inc.

d. 2 Pages.

e. letterto Commission Clerk - 1 page; Final Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred - 1 page.
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Rosg, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINEs Drive
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
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CHasiTy H. O’STEEN RE EN 0 F
WiLLiam E. SUNDSTROM, PA.
IDiaNe D). TreEMOR, PA.

s MarTiN S. Friepman, DA,
Joun L. WHarTON CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI
Rosert M. C. Rose (1924-2006) BRIaN J. STREET

August 31, 2009

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in
Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas County, Florida
Our File No.: 30057.155

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,
/é:——(%:;
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI
For the Firm
CWM/tlc
Enclosure

cc: Ms, Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)

M:\1 ALTAMONTEAUTILITIES INC\MID-COUNTY\(.155) MID-COUNTY 2008 RATE CASENPSC Clerk 17 (Final Rate Case Expense update).docx
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Final Actual Rate Case Experise Incurred Pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), F.A.C. Ftorida Public Service Commission
Updated as of B.25.09

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc.
Docket No: 080250-5U

Test Year Ended: 12/31/07

Schedule: B-10
Page 10of 1
Preparer: Erin Povich

EXPLANANON: FIOVIde tNe TOTa) AMOUNE OF rate Case axpense requasiad N TNe applicalion. State wnetner Ta 1o1al INCILGES Ine up to prop gency action of trough a NEArnY DEfors the LOMMISSION. FTOVIGE A ST OF 2N FM proviaing services ror ine
applicant, the individuals for each firm assisting in the application, including aach indlvidual's hourly rate, and an estimate of the total charges to ba incurred by each firm, as weil as a description of the type of services provided. Also provide the additional information

for amortiz_?_tlon and all _ thod, including support behind this determination,
m 12) 3 [ (5) (6} 7 [} ()] (10} [RE
Total Total Total Charges
Houry Total Estimate of Hours Incurred by Add’') Hours Add’'l Charges
Counsel, Consultant or  Rata Per Estimated Charges by Incumed as Firm as of Est. to to Complete Total
Line # Firm er Vendor Name Witness Person Hours Firm of 8,25.09 8,25.09 Complete PAA PAA Charges Type of Service Rendered
1 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Martin Friedman 2s0 80,00 23,200 5.5 5,085 . - 5085 |egal Fees {includes $3,500.00 filing fee)
1 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Martin Friadmarn 320 - - 79 2528 - - 2,528 Legal Fees
2 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Christian Marcelli 275 £0.00 22.000 327 11,439 - - 91,439 {egal Fees (includes varicus advanced costs/expenses)
2 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentlay, LLP Christian Marcelli 290 . . 388 13.697 3.00 B70 14,567 Legal Fees (includes various advanced cosis/axpenses}
3 M&R Consulants Frank Seidman 145 300 43,650 19325 28,113 - - 28,113 UsUAnalysis, Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
4 Puldic Service Commission na n/a 4,000 - - - . - Filing Fee
4 Water Service Corp. Casados Jr, Jimmy P 44.34 0 - 0.5 22 - - 22 Verifies rate changes and accuracy in billings
§ Water Service Corp. Durham, Rick J 48,25 q - 1] - - - - Assist wf MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation requests
§ Water Service Corp. Durhar, Rick J 965.48 a - 2.75 265 - - 265 Assist w/ MFRs, data requasts, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation raquasts
5 Water Service Corp. Durham, Rick J 105.24 a - 7 744 - - 744 Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit . COAs, d ion requests
6 Water Service Corp. Flynn, Patrick C 33,92 150 5,088 14.25 483 - - 483 Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documantation reguests
& Water Service Corp. Flynn, Patrick C 7.9z a - 125 474 - - 474 Assist wf MFRs, data requests. audit facititation, COAs, documentation requasts
& Water Service Corp. @Granite, Deborah R 33 1] - 1 33 - - 33 Impliments rate changes, arranges mailing of customer nolices
7 Water Service Corp. Granite, Deborah R 44 34 0 - 5.5 244 - - 244 mpiiments rate changes, arranges mailing of customer noticas
} Water Service Corp. Hoy, John Patrick 96 50 4,800 [v] - - - - Assist w/ MFRs, data raquests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation requests
7 Water Service Corp. Hey, John Patrick " Q . 4 444 - - 444 Assist w/ MFRs, dala requests, audit facilitation, COAs, docurmnentalion requests
7 Water Service Corp. Krugler, Adrienna Randi 44 34 0 - 0.75 32 - - 33 Verifies rate changes and accuracy in billings
& Water Service Corp, Marzouk, Michelle 14 o] - 0.25 4 - - 4 Assist wf MFRs, data requasts, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation raquests
& Water Service Corp, Marzouk, Michelle 15 Q . 15 23 2.00 30 53 Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation requests
9 Water Service Corp. Povich, Erin Patricia 3 450 13,950 85.756 2,038 - - 2,038 Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation requests
9 Water Sarvice Corp. Povich, Enn Patricia 36 o - 23 828 . - B28 Assist wf MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation requests
9 Water Service Corp. Povich, Erin Patricia 39 [ - 1 39 10.00 3%0 428 Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, decumentation requests
10 Water Service Corp. Rati#f, Josephing E 33.92 ¢ - 52.25 1,772 - - 1.772 Assist w/ MFR3, data requests, audit facilitation, CCAs. documentation requests
10 Water Service Corp, Rochow, Michelle Menatti 33 0 - 215 710 - . 710 Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation requests
11 Water Service Corp. Rochow, Michella Menatti 34 450 15,300 6 2,244 - - 2,244 Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentatien requests
8 Water Sarvice Cerp. Schicpu, Mircea 44.34 0 - 68 293 - . 283 Assists in the mailing of Customer Nolices
12 Water Service Corp. Szczepkowski, Stephen A 33.92 0 - 5 170 - - 170 Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit faciktation, COAs, documentation requests
12 Water Service Corp. Valrie, Lawanda N 215 0 - 0 . - - - Assist w/ MFRs. data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation reguests
10 Water Service Corp. Valrie, LaWanda N 22 a - 2 44 . . 44 Assist w/ MFRSs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation requasts
10 Water Service Corp. Valrie, LaWanda N 4301 ] - 13 559 - - 559 Assistwl MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation requests
14 Water Service Corp. Weeks, Kirsten Elise 48 400 18,400 224 10,304 - - 10,304 Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentalion requests
1C Water Service Comp. Weeks, Kirsten Elise 4% 0 - 27.75 1,360 10.00 490 1850 Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documentation requests
11 Water Service Corp. Williams (Il, John D Bi.S Q - 5 408 - - 408 Assist wf MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation, COAs, docurnentation requests
11 Water Service Corp. Wilson, Michaal A 37.93 0 - 10 379 - - 378 Assist w/ MFRs, dala requests, audit facilitation, COAs, documantation requests
15 Water Seyvice Corp. nfa na 2,751 nfa na - - Custemer notices, postage
16 Water Service Corp, nfa n/a 353 a 1,377 na - 1,377 Customer notices, stock
17 Water Service Corp. na n‘a 1,200 nfa nla - - Travel, Airfare
18 Water Service Corp. n/a na 1,600 n'a n/a - - Travel, HotebAccommodation
19 Water Service Corp, nfa nfa 400 nfa 152 n‘a - 152 Travel, Rental Car
20 Water Service Corp. na nfa 12,000 nfa 256 nia - 2568 Fed Ex, copies & other misc.
21 Estimate Through $ 168,692 86.573 5 88,353
— ——
22 [x ) PAA
23 | 1 Commission Hearing
24 Amortization Period 4 Years
25 Explanation if different from $ection 367 0B16, Flgrida
26 Amortization of Rate Case Expense:
A) (B} 1]
Water Wastewater Total
27 Prior unamortized rate case expenses - 114,990 114,990
28 Current rate case expense - 88 353 88,353
26 Tofal projectad rate case expense . 203,343 203,343
3¢ Annual Amortization ] - $ 50,838 50,838 - ey T
Q{JFLHF‘Q L TRANE CATE
31 Method of allocation batween systams:
(43
32 Customars (based on ERC Counts 12/31/07) 9.0 33546 3,365 ‘] g 0 u u ﬂUG 3] <
33 Percentage of average customars. 0% 100% 100%
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